
1 
 

COMMON COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2024 

7:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR 

MEETING IS OPEN TO THE PUBLIC & CITY HALL IS HANDICAPPED ACCESSIBLE 
 
1. Call to order/Roll Call 

 
2. Seat Virtual Attendees (if necessary) 

 
3. General Public Comments.  Registration card required (located at podium in Council 

Chamber). 
 
CONSENT AGENDA: The Consent Agenda contains items which staff considers to be routine 
and have already been discussed and recommended by a committee, board or commission at a 
previous meeting. Staff recommends that Council act on all of these items on a single roll call 
vote. If any member of Council wishes to have any item removed from the Consent Agenda and 
discussed, the Council member may request that item be removed from the Consent Agenda 
prior to the adoption. 
 
4. Waive the reading of ordinances and resolutions. RECOMMENDATION: Waive the reading 

of all ordinances and resolutions adopted at this meeting. 
 

5. Written reports from the City Clerk, Treasurer, and Building Inspector. 
RECOMMENDATION: Receive and place on file the written reports from the City Clerk, 
Treasurer, and Building Inspector. 

 
6. Bills List. RECOMMENDATION: Approve the list of bills for payment. 

 
7. Minutes from the September 10, 2024, Common Council meeting, and the September 26, 

2024 Special Common Council meeting. 
 

8. Ordinance 11- 24 Ordinance Establishing Zoning Regulations Prohibiting Landings or 
Takeoffs of Manned Aircraft or Large-Unmanned Aircraft in Residential District. 
RECOMMENDATION: Accept recommendation from the Plan Commission to approve 
Ordinance 11- 24 Ordinance Establishing Zoning Regulations Prohibiting Landings or 
Takeoffs of Manned Aircraft or Large-Unmanned Aircraft in Residential District. 

 
  



2 
 

END OF CONSENT AGENDA 
 
9. Appointment of Election Inspector. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and take action as 

appropriate. 
 

10. Construction of Bathrooms at Nathan Strong Park. RECOMMENDATION: Approve 
construction of restrooms at Nathan Strong Park pending fund raising 
 

11. Façade and Building Improvement Program Fund Requests 
a. 102 W Huron Street 
b. 104 E Huron Street 

RECOMMENDATION: Approve applications of 102 W Huron Street and 104 E 
Huron Street 
 

12. Contract for Services with Baird for Tax Increment District (TID) 17. 
RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and take action as appropriate 
 

13. 2025 Capital Projects. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and take action as appropriate_ 
 
14. 2025 Borrowing for Capital Projects. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and take action as 

appropriate 
 

Contract for Services – Interim Administrator. RECOMMENDATION: Discussion and take 
action as appropriate 
 

15. Convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(e) for the purpose of 
deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, 
or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons 
require a closed session. (Contract with MSA Professional Services for Interim Administrator 
Services including but not limited to discussion of authorized weekly hours AND 2025 
Ambulance Service Provider Agreement with Green Lake County). 

 
16. Reconvene into open session and take appropriate action as a result of closed session 

discussion. 
 
17. Adjourn. 

 
Note:  In adherence to the City of Berlin Public Meeting Participation Policy, public participation will be allowed under each 
agenda item at the discretion of the presiding officer, with the exception of the Consent Agenda.  Attendees must register their 
intention to participate on either a general comments section or a specific agenda item prior to the meeting by filling out a 
Registration Card, which can be obtained from the Internet, City Clerk's office or in the City Hall Council Chambers at the 
podium. Registration Cards should be turned in prior to the meeting to either the presiding officer or City Clerk. 











PAYDATE Payroll # PAYROLL TITLE GENERAL CITY UTILITY AMBULANCE 

9/13/2024 19 General City 54,619.59

9/13/2024 19 Ambulance 37130.05

9/13/2024 19 Utility 11,992.75

9/27/2024 20 General City 61,122.12

9/27/2024 20 Utility 12,181.51

9/27/2024 20 Ambulance 44364.34

TOTAL MONTHLY PAYROLL $115,741.71 $24,174.26 81494.39 0

NET PAYROLL

PAYROLL FOR Sptember - 2024

CITY OF BERLIN



 

CITY OF BERLIN COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 10 2024 7:00 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR 
 

Mayor Bruessel called the Common Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Present: Ald Boeck, Burgess, 
Durtschi, Nigbor, Stobbe and Dretske seated by Stobbe, 2nd by Boeck at 7:05pm.  Staff present: Attorney 
Chier, Chief Pulvermacher, Scott Zabel, Deb Thiel. 
 
 No Virtual Attendees. There was one public comment from M. Wiegand concerning the Zoning Code 
Amendment pertaining to Residential District and Related Definitions Mayoral Objection and Veto under 
Item 17. 
 
The following items were listed on the Consent Agenda for approval and adoption: 4) Waive the reading 
of all ordinances and resolutions adopted at this meeting; 5) Receive and place on file the written 
reports for the City Clerk, Treasurer and Building Inspector; 6) Approve the Bills List; 7) Approve the 
minutes from August Council Meeting; 8) DSPS Report on Commercial Electrical Inspections.  Approve 
Report and place on file. (9) Accept Recommendation from Committee of the Whole to approve Weights 
& Measure Services Contract. 10) Accept Recommendation from Committee of the Whole to approve 
Ordinance 09-24 11) Accept recommendation from Berlin Community Development Corporation to Loan 
RLF funds to Lion Group, Inc. 12) Accept Recommendation from Planning Commission to rezone Parcel 
#206-00722-0100 from R-2 to R-3; and 13) Accept recommendation from Planning Commission to deny 
rezone of Parcel #206-01300-0000 from B-2 to R-2.  Nigbor made a motion to accept the Consent 
Agenda. Boeck seconded the motion and it passed on a roll call vote of five (5) ayes. 
 
Item 14 was Goodrich’s Proclamation.  Mayor Bruessel read the proclamation out loud.  Stobbe made a 
motion to approve the proclamation and place on file. Burgess seconded the motion that passed on a 
voice vote of six (6) ayes.  
 
Item 15 was the approval of DM Family LLC Liquor License Application, contingent upon passing the 
required health, fire, police and building inspections and upon Boeck Rental LLC relinquishing their 
Liquor License.  Durtshi made a motion to approve upon the contingencies put forth are completed.  
Boeck 2nd the motion that passed on a voice vote of six (6) ayes. 
 
Item 16 was the Dandelion Farm TID Building Improvement Application.  Deidre Sauer spoke on what 
she would like to do with the money from the TID and would like to have it done within the next 3 
months.  She would like to put in a certified kitchen in the basement of her store.  Stobbe made a 
motion to approve half of the expense up to $20,000.  Dretske 2nd the motion that passed on a voice 
vote of six (6) ayes. 
 
Item 17 was the Ordinance 08-24:  Zoning Code Amendment.  Mary Wiegand spoke as to why she would 
like to see the mayor’s veto of this ordinance overturned.  After much discussion Dretske made a motion 
to overturn the mayor’s veto and approve Ordinance 08-24.  Burgess 2nd the mtion and it passed on a 
roll call vote of six (6) ayes.  
 
Item 18 was the City Fee and Bond Schedule adjustment for Ordinance 46-44.  Chief Pulvermacher 
presented on this.  After some discussion Durtshe made a motion to approve Ordinance 46-44 as 
presented.  Stobbe 2nd the motion that passed on a roll call vote of six (6) ayes. 
 



 

Item 19 was skipped 
 
Motion was made by Durtshe to thank Ald Dretske for his years of service.  Burgess 2nd the motion which 
carried with a resounding “here here” 
 
Item 20 was the 2025/ARPA Funds Allocation.  Scott Zabel presented on his needs for his department.  
After much discussion, including monies for the pool, Stobbe made a motion to approve up to $80,000 
the following to be allocated and start spending out of the ARPA funds:   
 

    $2500 for a new awning on the city hall 
      $6000 for sandblasting & refinishing the front doors at city hall and police department 
      $15000 to digitalize the property files 
       $9400 for utilities at the restrooms at Nathan Strong Park 
       $9180 for the shelter house bathroom doors (rekeying) (Riverside) 
        $24000 for a new Parks Lawnmower 
        $6750 for half the cost of a new Cemetery Lawnmower 
        Remaining to replace boardwalk along the river in Riverside Park 
 
There was much discussion on the new signs and how they were going to look, what they were made 
out of, ect., council has decided to wait until the downtown revitalization has been completed. 
Durtshe 2nd the motion that passed with a voice vote of six (six) ayes. 
 
Street discussion was next.  It was asked if we moved forward how would that work.  If approved in 
November, go out to bid in February and start project around March 2025. 
 
Item 21 was the City Administrator Job Recruitment Discussion.  There were 3 companies that sent in 
written presentations. 
 
Old Business – would like to see pool numbers from the engineering firm, should be seen at the October 
meeting. 
 
New Business – Burgess would like to see the Parks and Recreation Commission to have the organizers 
of the Berlin Farmers and Artists Market for the construction of bathrooms at Nathan Strong Park on the 
COTW meeting. 
 
Dretske made a motion to convene into closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 19.85(1)(c) Considering 
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over 
which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility (1- Discussions regarding 
current personnel and process in regards to City Administrator upcoming vacancy, 2- Staff Wages) and 
pursuant to Sec 19.85(1)( e ), Deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of public properties, the 
investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 
bargaining reasons require a closed session (1-EMS contract, 2- Police Union Agreement, 3- 
Administrator Job Recruitment Candidate Selections).  Burgess 2nd the motion that passed on a roll call 
vote of six (6) Ayes.  
 
Discussion continued in Closed Session. 
 
        Debbie Thiel, Deputy Clerk  



CITY OF BERLIN SPECIAL COMMON COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 6:30 PM 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS, BERLIN CITY HALL, 2ND FLOOR 
 

 
Mayor Bruessel called the Common Council special meeting to order at 6:37. Present: Ald 
Boeck, Burgess, Durtschi, Nigbor and Stobbe. Matt Chier was also in attendance. Employees in 
attendance were Andy Stobbe, Andrew Dewitt, Scott Zabel, Jeff Weiss and Deb Thiel. 
 
Virtual attendees included one representative from PAA. There was no public comment. 
 
There were no General Public Comments. 
 
Item #4 - PAA representative attended virtually. Darrel Hoffman, Associate of PAA. Darrel 
worked with the council to schedule dates for the Berlin City Administrator 
Recruitment/Selection Process. Main dates set were October 29, 2024 – Select Semi-Finalists, 
4:30pm 
   November 5, 2024 – Select Finalists, COTW 
   November 16, 2024 – Finalist come to Berlin for Interviews/Assessment Center        
with City Council and Key Staff, start time 8 or 9:00am 
   November 26, 2024 – Formally Approve Employment Agreement with New City 
Administrator, 4:30pm 
   January 6, 2025 – Possible start date for new City Administrator 
 
Darrel went over the City of Berlin Administrator Assessment Results, discussion followed 
regarding the results and it was agreed that the results were what they would like to see. 
 
Item #5 – Template Decorative Light Installation Agreement.  After some discussion, Nigbor 
made a motion to approve the template decorative lights installation agreement and authorize 
signature of individual agreements with building owners, with a 2nd by Boeck.  Roll call was 
called with 4 Ayes and 1 Abstain. 
 
Item #6 – Employee health, dental and vision insurance.  There was an email read from an 
employee with concerns regarding the deductible increase with a new vendor.  After much 
discussion and some clarification, a motion was made by Durtschi to increase the cost to 
employees by 66.6%, with a 2nd by Nigbor.  Roll call was called with 4 Ayes and 1 Abstain.  
Durtschi then made the comment to add making the cost to employees and % moving forward 
vs a flat feel.  This will be added to a future agenda.  
 
PAA will resend their contract to Mayor Bruessel who will sign and return to PAA.  
 
Stobbe motioned to adjourn at 8:09pm and Ald Boeck seconded. The motion passed 
unanimously. 
 
 



CITY OF BERLIN 
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
TO:     Common Council 
FROM:    Diane Wessel, Interim Administrator 
AGENDA ITEM:  Consent agenda – Ordinance Establishing Zoning Regulations Prohibiting 

Landings or Takeoffs 
MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 
 
 
PAST ACTION 
At the September 24, 2024, Plan Commission Meeting, the Commission held a public hearing and 
approved and recommended the above-named Ordinance to Common Council.  
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Motion to approve consent agenda 
 
NEXT STEPS 
Signature of Mayor Bruessel and Caitlin Hilgart (interim clerk) 
Submittal to codifier 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Ordinance establishing zoning regulations prohibiting landings or takeoffs 
 
 
 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

© Chier Law Office 1998-2009 
© Chier Law Office LLC 2009-2024 

Template Version Date: 5-7-2024 
Document Publication Date: 9-30-2024 

ORDINANCE #___________-24 

 

 

ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING ZONING REGULATIONS PROHIBITING 

LANDINGS OR TAKEOFFS OF MANNED AIRCRAFT OR 

LARGE-UNMANNED AIRCRAFT IN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS 

 

 

WHEREAS, the CITY OF BERLIN Plan Commission has held a public hearing regarding the Ordinance as set 

forth herein, on September 24, 2024; and 

 
WHEREAS, the CITY OF BERLIN Plan Commission has recommended to the CITY OF BERLIN Common 
Council to approve the Ordinance as set forth herein. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the CITY OF BERLIN Common Council do ordain as follows: 
 
Sec 82-4 of the CITY OF BERLIN Code of Ordinances is hereby amended as follows: 
 
Sec. 82-4. - Definitions. 
 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the meanings ascribed 
to them in this section, except where the context clearly indicates a different meaning. Words used in the 
present tense include the future; the singular number includes the plural number; and the plural number 
includes the singular number. The word "shall" is mandatory and not permissive. 
 
. . . 
 

Aircraft means a motorized or paramotorized helicopter, airplane, or other machine capable of flight. 
 

Aircraft, manned means any aircraft that is designed to carry, or be operated from within or on the 
aircraft by, a human being. 
 

Aircraft, unmanned means any aircraft that is not designed to carry or be operated from within or on 
the aircraft by a human being. 
 

Aircraft, large-unmanned means an unmanned aircraft weighing 55 pounds or more. 
 
. . . 
 
Sec 82-291 of the CITY OF BERLIN Code of Ordinances is hereby created as follows: 
 
Sec. 82-291. – Landings or takeoffs of manned aircraft or large-unmanned aircraft prohibited. 
 

In the R-1 district, landings or takeoffs of manned aircraft or large-unmanned aircraft are prohibited 
and shall not be considered accessory to any permitted or conditional use, except that such landings or takeoffs 
shall be permitted in the event of a forced landing or as part of an emergency rescue operation. 
  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

© Chier Law Office 1998-2009 
© Chier Law Office LLC 2009-2024 

Template Version Date: 5-7-2024 
Document Publication Date: 9-30-2024 

Sec 82-316 of the CITY OF BERLIN Code of Ordinances is hereby created as follows: 
 
Sec. 82-316. – Landings or takeoffs of manned aircraft or large-unmanned aircraft prohibited. 
 

In the R-2 district, landings or takeoffs of manned aircraft or large-unmanned aircraft are prohibited 
and shall not be considered accessory to any permitted or conditional use, except that such landings or takeoffs 
shall be permitted in the event of a forced landing, as part of an emergency rescue operation, or as an accessory 
use to a hospital. 
 
Sec 82-341 of the CITY OF BERLIN Code of Ordinances is hereby created as follows: 
 
Sec. 82-341. – Landings or takeoffs of manned aircraft or large-unmanned aircraft prohibited. 
 

In the R-3 district, landings or takeoffs of manned aircraft or large-unmanned aircraft are prohibited 
and shall not be considered accessory to any permitted or conditional use, except that such landings or takeoffs 
shall be permitted in the event of a forced landing, as part of an emergency rescue operation, or as an accessory 
use to a hospital. 
 
This Ordinance shall take effect the day after publication. 
 
The numeric section numbers and headings of any portions of the CITY OF BERLIN Code of Ordinances 
affected by this Ordinance shall be subject to modification in the discretion of the codifier, and the approval of 
the CITY OF BERLIN Attorney, during codification into the CITY OF BERLIN'S current Code of Ordinances. 
 

This Ordinance Establishing Zoning Regulations Prohibiting Landings or Takeoffs of Manned Aircraft or 

Large-Unmanned Aircraft in Residential Districts passed, approved, and adopted on October 8, 2024. 

 
ROLL CALL VOTE: 
 
 AYES 
  
 NAYS 
 
 ABSENT 
 

CITY OF BERLIN    

BY: 
 
 

 
ATTEST: 

 
 

 JOEL E. BRUESSEL   CAITLIN M. HILGART 
Mayor   Interim City Clerk 
    

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
MATTHEW G. CHIER 
City Attorney 
 





CITY OF BERLIN 
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
TO:        Common Council 
FROM:      Diane Wessel, Interim Administrator 
AGENDA ITEM:    Construc on of Bathrooms at Nathan Strong Park 
MEETING DATE:   October 8, 2024 
 
BACKGROUND 
The Berlin Farmers and Ar sts Market are reques ng construc on of bathrooms at Nathan Strong Park 
and are willing to raise funds for the project.   
 
The Parks and Recrea on Commission supports the request and has submi ed a le er to the City of 
Berlin Common Council to allow the construc on of restrooms with the construc on to be paid for by 
the funds an cipated to be raised.   
 
PAST ACTION 
At the September 10, 2024 Council mee ng, the council voted to use $9,400 of remaining American 
Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funds for u li es at the restrooms at Nathan Strong Park.    
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
The project is an cipated to be paid for with funds raised by the Berlin Farmers and Ar sts Market 
 
POTENTIAL GRANT PROGRAMS 

 Wisconsin Economic Development Corpora on Vibrant Spaces:  Vibrant Spaces Grant | WEDC 
 Green Bay Packers Founda on (must be a 501 c 3): Packers Founda on | Green Bay Packers – 

packers.com 
 Oshkosh Area Community Founda on: Oshkosh Area Community Founda onHome | Oshkosh Area 

Community Founda on (oshkoshareacf.org) 
 Kuboda Hometown Proud: Fourth Annual Kubota Hometown Proud® Grant Program Awards 20 

Grants, Helping More Hometowns Across the Country (kubotausa.com) 
 AARP Community Challenge Grant Apply Now for AARP WI Community Challenge Grants 
 Compeer Financial 

o  Inves ng in Rural Communi es General Use Grant ‐ Compeer 
o Community Building Community Building Grant Program ‐ Compeer 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Mo on to approve building of restrooms at Nathan Strong Park pending fund raising.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 

 Berlin Parks and Recrea on Commission le er 
 Conceptual design 
 Es mated costs 
 











 
 

City of Berlin - Department of Planning and Development 
108 North Capron St ● P.O. Box 272 ● Berlin, Wisconsin 54923-0272 

(920) 361-5400 ● Fax: (920) 361-5454 
 

 
MEMO 
TO:   Common Council 
FROM:  Planning and Development Director  
RE:   102 W Huron St. TID Façade and Building Improvement Program Application 
DATE:  October, 8th 2024 
 
Background 

The TID account balance at the start of the year was $161,057.85. The year to year increment is 
$118,252.48.  
In April the Common Council approved ($15,000 for Sandi’s Deals and Discounts 110 W Huron) 
In May the Common Council approved ($16,501.63 for Berlin Lanes 119 N Pearl and $1,055.00 
for JT Recharge LLC 134 W Huron) 
In August the Common Council approved ($14,127.17 for Fungi Fusion 120 N Brooklyn) 
In September the Common council approved ($20,000.00 for The Dandelion Farm 120 W Huron) 
 
 
Discussion 

Concerning the first attachment, 102 W Huron St (Happy Teeth Real Estate) We have received 
one application for the TID Building Improvement Program and one for the TID Façade 
Improvement program. They are requesting the maximum for the matching Facade grant and the 
Building Improvement Grant, $20,000 total. The application and estimates are included. There is 
more than a match provided and a Business Plan. In addition, staff has toured the building with 
them and has been walked through the goals.  
 
Recommendation 

Staff is recommending approval of the Application as requested for 102 W Huron St, $20,000.00 
total. This has been a building where staff has encouraged the development to the highest and 
best use and this plan would achieve that facilitating the occupancy of a currently vacant 
storefront and dwellings.  
  



 
 

City of Berlin - Department of Planning and Development 
108 North Capron St ● P.O. Box 272 ● Berlin, Wisconsin 54923-0272 

(920) 361-5400 ● Fax: (920) 361-5454 
 

 
MEMO 
TO:   Common Council 
FROM:  Planning and Development Director  
RE:   104 E Huron St. TID Façade and Building Improvement Program Application 
DATE:  October, 8th 2024 
 
Background 

The TID account balance at the start of the year was $161,057.85. The year to year increment is 
$118,252.48.  
In April the Common Council approved ($15,000 for Sandi’s Deals and Discounts 110 W Huron) 
In May the Common Council approved ($16,501.63 for Berlin Lanes 119 N Pearl and $1,055.00 
for JT Recharge LLC 134 W Huron) 
In August the Common Council approved ($14,127.17 for Fungi Fusion 120 N Brooklyn) 
In September the Common council approved ($20,000.00 for The Dandelion Farm 120 W Huron) 
 
Discussion 

Concerning the second attachment, 104 E Huron St (The Lavender Lark) We have received one 
application for the TID Building Improvement Program and one for the TID Façade Improvement 
program. They are requesting the maximum for the matching Facade grant and the Building 
Improvement Grant, $20,000 total. The application and estimates are included. In addition, staff 
has toured the building with them and has been walked through the goals including the Building 
Inspector due to the unique adaptations required for this business.  
 
Recommendation 

Staff is recommending approval of the Application as requested for 104 E Huron St., $20,000.00 
total contingent on the receipt of quotes. The alterations are anticipated to require substantial 
costs and this applicant has also been working with the Berlin Community Development 
Corporation and Traditional Financing to make the majority of this work. The request would be in 
the spirit of the program and would improve a currently vacant storefront. 
 















































CITY OF BERLIN 
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
TO:     Common Council 
FROM:    Diane Wessel, Interim Administrator 
AGENDA ITEM:   Contract with Baird for TID services 
MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 
 
BACKGROUND 
The City has been approached by a developer who is has expressed strong interest in a mixed residential 
development in the City.  The proposed housing type is considered the “missing middle.”   Missing 
middle housing bridges the gap between single-family homes and large apartment complexes.  It gives 
people more options like duplexes, townhomes, and small apartment buildings, which can make 
neighborhoods more inclusive, affordable, and diverse.   
 
The development is contingent upon TID assistance.  The area of interest is not within an existing TID.   
 
ANALYSIS 
The concept development initiated the consideration of creating another TID however, it is staff and 
Baird’s opinion that the creation of TID 17 would be beneficial to the development of the city regardless 
of the concept development. 
 
The boundary of the proposed TID 17 would be determined during the planning process and is expected 
to be generally located in the ward 4 area.   
 
TIMELINE 
The TID planning process would take approximately 2-3 months to create.   
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
$12,500 – this cost is chargeable to the TID if/when created.   
Fees for services are due upon completion of the scope of services.   
 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Motion to approve the general consulting services agreement and direct staff to execute the agreement.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Baird General Consulting Services Agreement – TID #17 
 
 



City of Berlin TID # 15

Facade Improvement Program

Building Improvement Program
Releaseof Information Letter

Date:_
al \b a

To:
City of Berlin
City Clerk
108 North Capron St.
PO Box 272
Berlin, WI 54923

To WhomIt May Concern:
I hereby authorize theCity of Berlin Common Council permissionto shareall application materials with

all Council Alderpersons who will be reviewing my application. | acknowledge that information provided

to the Common Council may be released upon request in compliance with the open record

requirements and in accordance with the freedom of information act. | acknowledge that | am to attend

the Common Council meeting in which this request will be reviewed and that the City of Berlin will

notify meof that meeting.
Name (print): CVV CVENE cassids|



City of Berlin TID # 15

Facade Improvement Program Application

Applicant Information:

Name(s): LV Le BOS CPHESwD
Phone# (cell): AZD-ZA. ZVSSihome):aan ny] f\
Residential Address (street city, state, zip):16NESofBAW
Email: me Jnele a Caml a ¢ (onAn ¢ yA
Business Information:

susiness Name: EE, LAN Zrsyeg PvE
purines Address: AO=See oreSTRAT
pusiness Phone#: AZD - Za}. 2S S5

type of Business: FAZEZNSD2 reodS
check one: YZ Ly Co _individual Partnership, Corporation

Name of Partners/Corporate Officers:

Property Owner: ‘heckif the sameasApplicant

Name(s: pvr _C Peo>|
Phone#(cel): (home): (work):

Residential Address (street, city, state, zip):___—_—_—_—_—_—_—_—_$_$_$_$€$?T?

Email:



wailsoer City of Berlin TID # 15

Building Improvement Program Application
Applicant Information:

Name(s): DAICAHEAS C At>S we
phone # (cellKAZ 24ST Z7ASihomey:_NL lo (work): NA
Residential Address (street, city, state, zip): sv
Email: . da \

Business Information:

susiness Name: “Te, LAVine? LAE
buics dares IOUrethra|eoFunce rans PLATOeeesal eae
Typeof Business: E ZeEZ cE nel Gepi> 2

Check one: \L LUC individual Partnership. Corporation

Nameof Partners/Corporate Officers:

Property Owner: Wreck ifthe same as Applicant

Name(s):

Phone # (cell): {home}: (work):

Residential Address (street, city, state,zip):

Email:



Project Information:

Description of proposed project {attach photographs, quotes,projectplans or drawings):

RAEN URLS Oh Teel WPPeY PHULID We S

i u
S, wudv

ores “To nw \

ares, StHe eS Fegerey. Feb ek, ETC
How does this project meetthe purpose/mission of the Building Improvement Project:

BS mares Ant ImPRaIEMeAST TO TPE

piepeo Bwivale= Barcmridancds.
Estimated start date:_\\- Ol- Za striated complstionsist en was Ms Zo

Project Budget:

Total Cost: ob 58 00
Total Cost requesting from building program: 20, OD. oO

Source ofotherfunding: Soa B » ne

Date received in Clerk's Office:

Received by:

Date of Next CC meeting:



1 

GENERAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 THIS GENERAL CONSULTING SERVICES AGREEMENT (this “Agreement”) is entered as of this __ day 
of October 2024 by and between the City of Berlin, Wisconsin (“Client”) and Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated 
(“Baird”). 

RECITALS: 

 WHEREAS, Client seeks to retain Baird to provide general consulting services and Baird desires to provide such 
services, on the terms set forth in this Agreement;  

 WHEREAS, Client understands and acknowledges that the services to be provided under this Agreement are not 
municipal advisory, underwriting or other services that are directly related to any specific financings or offerings; and 

 WHEREAS, Client’s decision to retain Baird to provide general consulting services and Client’s execution and 
delivery of this Agreement have been approved by all necessary action on the part of Client. 

 NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

I. Scope of Work 

Baird shall provide the following general consulting services to Client, if and when requested by Client: 

• Assist in discussions with potential developers. 
• Assist in the evaluation of the type of TIF District. 
• Evaluate economic feasibility of various TIF District scenarios. 
• Develop TIF District #17 creation timeline. 
• Draft TIF District #17 project plan. 
• Meet with City staff (in person or electronically) to facilitate analysis/discussion of the TIF District #17 

project plan. 
• Attend public meetings (in person or electronically) to present the TIF district #17 project plan. 
• Assist the City in compiling the necessary documents for submission to DOR. 

II. Municipal Advisory or Underwriting Services 

This Agreement pertains only to general consulting services and expressly does not cover any municipal advisory, 
underwriting or other services that are directly related to any specific financings or offerings.  Client understands 
that the term “municipal advisory services” means any municipal advisory or consultant services with respect to 
an issuance of securities, including advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms and other similar matters 
concerning such issuance. 

If Client proposes, determines or undertakes to effect an issuance of municipal securities at any time during the 
term of this Agreement, Client may engage Baird as municipal advisor, underwriter, or placement agent with 
respect to such issuance. If Client determines to so engage Baird and Baird determines to accept such engagement, 
Client and Baird would enter into a separate written municipal advisory, underwriting, or placement agent 
engagement letter.  Client understands that if Baird serves as municipal advisor in connection with an offering, 
Baird will not be able to bid or otherwise underwrite or serve as agent for the placement of the securities.  Client 
also understands that if Baird acts as underwriter or placement agent on an offering, Baird may not also serve as 
municipal advisor on that offering but, in the course of acting as underwriter or placement agent, may render 
advice to Client, including advice with respect to the structure, timing, terms and other similar matters concerning 
the offering. Client further understands that Baird’s primary role as underwriter would be to purchase securities 
in an arm’s-length commercial transaction between Client and Baird and as placement agent, Baird’s primary role 
would be to place or facilitate or arrange for the placement of securities by the Client with purchasers in an arm’s-
length transaction. Baird, as underwriter or placement agent, would have financial and other interests that differ 
from those of Client.  

III. Compensation and Terms of Payment 

For the general consulting services provided hereunder, Baird shall receive the following compensation: 

A fee equal to $12,500, which fee shall be payable within 10 business days upon completion of the Scope of Work 
as outlined above. 



2 

Baird will be responsible for paying all out-of-pocket costs and expenses it incurs that relate to the general 
consulting service it provides hereunder. 

IV. Information to Be Furnished to Baird 

All information, data, reports and records necessary for performing under this Agreement shall be furnished to 
Baird without charge by Client, and Client shall provide such cooperation as Baird may reasonably request to 
assist Baird in providing the services hereunder.  

V. Indemnification; Limitation of Liability 

Client agrees that neither Baird nor its employees, officers, agents or affiliates shall have any liability to Client for 
the Services provided hereunder except to the extent it is judicially determined that Baird engaged in gross 
negligence or willful misconduct.  In addition, to the extent permitted by applicable law, Client shall indemnify, 
defend and hold Baird and its employees, officers, agents and affiliates harmless from and against any losses 
claims, damages and liabilities that arise from or otherwise relate to this Agreement, actions taken or omitted in 
connection herewith, or the transactions and other matters contemplated hereby, except to the extent such losses, 
claims, damages or liabilities are judicially determined to be the result of Baird’s gross negligence or willful 
misconduct. 

VI. Term of the Agreement 

This Agreement shall become effective on the date hereof and shall continue unless and until terminated by either 
party upon at least 30 days written notice to the other party. 

Upon termination of this Agreement, Baird shall be entitled to just and equitable compensation for any services 
provided prior to such termination for which Baird has not previously received compensation. 

VII. Non-Discrimination 

Baird, as the supplier of general consulting services covered by this Agreement, will not discriminate in any way 
in connection with the Agreement in the employment of persons, or refuse to continue the employment of any 
person, on account of the race, creed, color, sex, national origin, or other protected class of such person or 
persons. 

VIII. Miscellaneous 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. This 
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by means of a written instrument executed by both parties 
hereto.  This Agreement may not be assigned by either party without the prior written consent of the other party.  
This Agreement represents the entire agreement and understanding of the parties with respect to the subject 
matter hereof and supersedes any prior or contemporaneous agreements, arrangements, understandings, 
negotiations and discussions between the parties involving such subject matter. Baird is registered as a municipal 
advisor with the Securities Exchange Commission and Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.  
 

City of Berlin  Robert W. Baird & Co. Incorporated 

   

By:______________________________________ 

Mr. Timothy Ludolph,  

City Planning & Development Director 

 By:______________________________________ 

Mr. Adam Ruechel, Vice President 

Cc: Mr. Bradley Viegut, Managing Director 

 



CITY OF BERLIN 
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
TO:     Common Council 
FROM:    Diane Wessel, Interim Administrator 
AGENDA ITEM:   2025 Capital Projects 
MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 
 
BACKGROUND 
Aquatic Center Restoration:  

• At the October 1 Committee of the Whole meeting, the Committee discussed financing of the 
project to include debt and fund-raising by the Friends of the Aquatic Center group. 

• At the October 2 Parks and Recreation Commission Meeting, the Commission made a 
recommendation to move forward with the renovations as presented.   

Street projects: 
• Identified projects: 

o Van Horn 
o McKittrick 
o Walkush 
o Hallman 
o West Berlin 
o West Liberty 
o East Park 

• At the October 1 Committee of the Whole meeting, the Committee discussed selecting project(s) 
to complete within financing limitations. 

 
COUNCIL INQUIRIES: Would creating a TID in this area allow for us to use money on the pool?  
 
TID Approval: While Wisconsin’s TID law would allow for TID funds to be used for a swimming pool 
project, including such a project in a TID plan may cause other taxing bodies on the Joint Review Board 
to vote against the project plan.  Many JRBs have gone on record in opposition to TID funding of 
recreational projects.   
 
Generation of increment:  the funding would not be available until increment is generated.  Therefore, a 
substantial amount of development would have to be constructed within the new TID to generate 
increment to contribute to the aquatic center project.  Often this scale of development will not occur in a 
TID unless it receives incentives, which would mean utilizing the increment and not making it available 
for use for the aquatic center project.  Lastly, the aquatic center itself would not generate increment 
because it is non-taxable municipal property.  
 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Provide direction to staff of what projects to include in 2025 Capital Budget 
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Road project descriptions and cost estimates 
Aquatic Center study and cost estimates 
 
 



CITY OF BERLIN 
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
TO:     Common Council 
FROM:    Diane Wessel, Interim Administrator 
AGENDA ITEM:   2025 Borrowing for Capital Projects 
MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 
 
BACKGROUND 
Borrowing scenarios were presented at the Committee of the Whole meeting on October 1.  The 
committee reviewed the scenarios and requested that a representative from Baird attend the Common 
Council Meeting to review scenarios with council. 
 
   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
Debt scenarios for $500K, $1M, $1.2M, $1.5M, and $2M. 
 
 



CITY OF BERLIN 
COMMON COUNCIL MEEETING 

STAFF REPORT 
TO:     Common Council 
FROM:    Diane Wessel, Interim Administrator 
AGENDA ITEM:   Contract for Services Interim Administrator 
MEETING DATE:  October 8, 2024 
 
BACKGROUND 
• The City of Berlin contracted for interim administrator Diane Wessel’s services through MSA 

Professional Services for 15-20 hours per week and authorized up to 20 hours/week as an average.   
• Former Administrator Ruskowski’s last day with the City was September 13. 
• Interim Administrator began work for the City on September 16. 
• Former Administrator Ruskowski is available for questions, she is not available for contracted work.   
 
TO DATE INTERIM HOURS 
Week of September 16: 16.5 hours 
Week of September 23: 21.5 hours 
Week of September 30: 35.5 hours (estimated by end of week) 
 
WORK SUMMARY 
Employee insurance benefits (due September 30) 
IT/Access set up 
Committee of the Whole & Council meeting attendance 
Contracted services 

• Auditor (re TID closure) 
• Baird (re TID creation & capital financing) 
• Public Administration Associates (recruitment) 
• Waste Management (Information for DNR recycling grant & 2025 budget) 
• Banking institutions (establishing signatories) 

Intergovernmental agreements 
• Appleton: finalizing execution of weights and measures agreement 
• Green Lake County: Berlin EMS agreement 

Budget 
• Reviewing past budget process 
• Preliminary conversation w/some departments 
• Confirmation regarding transfer of Fire Protection Fee without required levy adjustment 

Reporting 
 
CURRENT WORK 

• Budget  
• Police Union Agreement 
• Berlin EMS Agreement  
• End of year reporting 

 
SUGGESTED MOTION 
Motion to authorize up to ______ hours per week (average) of interim administration services.   


	reports
	Payroll
	2024-09-10 CCm
	City Council Meeting Minutes 9.26.24
	Ordinance establishing zoning regulations prohibiting landings or takeoffs of manned aircraft or large unmanned aircraft in residential dis
	1.5 Ordinance Establishing Zoning Regulations Prohibiting Landings or Takeoffs... 10-8-2024 DRAFT 9-30-2024
	Gilles
	Construction of bathrooms at Nathon Strong Park Staff Report
	20241002080539338
	Memo CC 10-8-24 TID Facade Building Improvement Program Applications
	102 W Huron TID Application
	20240916110606984
	20240916110627815
	20240916110645880
	20240916110651074
	20240916110706924

	Contract for Services with Baird for TID 17 Staff Report
	104 E Huron TID Application
	GCS - Berlin Cy - TID 17 2024
	2025 Capital Projects Staff Report
	Borrowing for 2025 Capital Projects
	Contract for Services Interim Administrator



